U

Case 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Document 205 Filed 04/15/14 Page 1 of 140

Exhibit A
Cox’s Redacted Amended Answer
per 4/14/14 Order




T

Case 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Document 205 Filed 04/15/14 Page 2 of 140 1

Crystal L. Cox

Pro Se Defendant

Case 2:12-cv-02040-GMN-PAL
SavwyBroker@Yahoo.com

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEVADA
Case 2:12-cv-02040-GMN-PAL

Plaintiff, Marc J. Randazza
Amended Complaint Answer Per Rule
15{a) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedures
VS,

Crystal L. Cox and Eliot Bernstein, Defendants

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox ANSWER to Complaint, Randazza V. Cox
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As for the other Allegations in the original compiaint, | had Denied them All, as Plaintiff has no
Trademark and |, Pro Se Defendant Crysta! Cox had no vuolatlon Juége—Glena—Mava#e—dH%at

Crystal Cox extorted Plalntfﬁ‘ Which i d:d notand—PJemtaﬁ—gave—ne—preeHe—thra—mma@@naJ—
impertinent-scandalous-matier: For another Example, Plaintiff Randazza Accused Defendant

Cox of having a blog abouta 3 year old which never e)asted and—ythis—mmatenal—
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Case 2
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I, Defendant Crystal Cox has not engaged in Extortion.
|, Defendant Crystal Cox DENY the Allegation of Extortion.
Defendant Eliot Bernstein, to my knowledge has never been charged with,
investigated nor found guilty of the crime of Extortion.

| Defendant Crystal Cox, have never solicited Plaintiff Marc Randazza or anyone else for money
to remove a blog post or to remove any of my investigative reporting articles / blog posts. | have
never bought a domain name with the intent to ask for money from anyone that | report on.

I Defendant Crystal Cox have never had a criminal complaint filed against me for Extortion. |
Defendant Crystal Cox have never been on trial or investigated for Extortion. | Defendant Crystal
Cox am not guilty of extortion, nor have | ever been prosecuted for the crime of extortion. To my
knowledge and upon my belief, Defendant Eliot Bernstein has not been on trial for extortion nor
investigated for extortion, nor has there ever been a criminal complaint filed against Defendant
Eliot Bernstein for the crime of extortion to my knowledge.

Answer to Allegations in Introduction of Complaint

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding the Allegation in the
Introduction to this complaint, Allegation 1.)

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have not engaged in an online harassment campaign against any

of the Plaintiff's in this complaint. irfactPlaintif-has-engagedinan-online-harassment
campatgn-againstme-Defendant-Crystal-Cox

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have not EVER bought a domain name related to Plaintiff or
anyone else, in effort to extort them or harass them in any way.
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|, Defendant Crystal Cox, never bought a domain name with Plaintiff's last name init to
“capitalize” on Plaintiff s name in anyway, nor have | or Eliot Bernstein, that | know of, ever
made ANY money what so ever regarding domain names, or blogs with resembling
Plaintiffs name or last name in the blogs.
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|, Defendant Crystal Cox have never had a blog regarding Plaintiff s daughter, this-s-afalse
statementby-Plaintiff- | have NEVER made a statement online regarding Plaintiff s
daughter, he-hirrselfhas-done-thisrthatis-afast
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I, Defendant Crystal Cox has not engaged in Extortion.
Defendant Eliot Bernstein, to my knowledge has never been charged with,
investigated nor found guilty of the crime of Extortion.

| Defendant Crystal Cox, have never solicited Plaintiff Marc Randazza or anyone eise for money
to remove a blog post or to remove any of my investigative reporting articles / blog posts. | have
never bought a domain name with the intent to ask for money from anyone that | report on.

| Defendant Crystal Cox have never had a criminal complaint filed against me for Extortion. 1
Defendant Crystal Cox have never been on frial or investigated for Extortion. | Defendant Crystal
Cox am not guilty of extortion. To my knowledge and upon my belief, Defendant Efict Bernstein
has not been on trial for extortion nor investigated for extortion, nor has there ever been a
criminal complaint filed against Defendant Eliot Bernstein for the crime of extortion to my
knowledge.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox Deny allegations that "Bernstein” has ever conspired with me,
Defendant Crystal Cox, or anyone else to my knowledge to extort or harass anyone.

Defendant “Bernstein” has not acted in conspiracy regarding said domain names, and received
said domain names in receivership in a prior case and is not a proxy in any way, nor has
Defendant “Bernstein” been an author on said blogs connected to said domain names.

I, Defendant Crystal Cox have not engaged inillegal or uniawful acts regarding domain
names in ANY way.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Introduction Allegation 2.)

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have not “victimized” anyone in any bizarre pattern. lem-Media

an ¥ - »
- 7

n.
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I, Defendant Crystal Cox have never, EVER, informed anyone that | report on that | would
stop reporting on them if they paid me, that is a False Allegation | firmly DENY. I have never
“escalated” any reporting due to not being paid, and | have never been paid to STOP
reporting on ANYTHING.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Introduction Allegation 3.}

U.S. District of Oregon Case Obsidian V. Cox was a Civil Case regarding Defamation
Allegations by a Bankruptey Trustee and had NOTHING to do with Extortion, nor a Domain Name
Dispute in any way.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Introduction Allegation 4.)
|, Defendant Crystal Cox object to allegations of engaging in pervasive link spamming and

cybersquatting against Plaintiff. |, Defendant Crystal Cox was simply reporting on, blogging
about, making fun of, criticizing, reviewing and making parody of Plaintiff.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Introduction Allegation 5.) 6.)

11
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Case 2
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Case 2
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I, Defendant Crystal Cox NEVER offered to clean up Plaintiff's reputation. Nor had |
written a review or made fun of Plaintiff in any way when | asked for a job. | was no
source of negative content that | offered to remove, thatis-afalse-allegation.

l, Defendant Crystal Cox NEVER offered to remove anything | had posted, for i had posted
NOTHING on any blog about Plaintiff when | asked for a job. Hpested-anblogslaterie

ava clo aatata Maa¥a H
CHy o = - = -

|, Defendant Crystal Cox never bought a domain name to pressure Plaintiff into do any
action what so ever. |, Defendant Crystal Cox never bought a domain name to tamper with
a witness.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox OBJECT to number 8.), | have never engaged ina scheme to
cyberfly, and never attempted to avoid domain name seizure. Fheso-demati-harmesH
Py o o e r Hai in iakhilihg Theas o o]

mat e lall ) - v
oy O -

|, Defendant Crystal Cox Deny violations of the Anti-Cybersquatting Consumer Protection
Act.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox OBJECT to number 11.), | have every right to use the word
Randazza in my blog names, titles and domain names. Plaintiff is saying this is not
defamation and | have every write to my “opinion” yet Plaintiff and this court have already
wiped out massive blogs, oniine content and censored my online speech without
adjudication of the First Amendment lssues at concern.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have every right to push out my competition in a fair marketplace,
and to rant, and to have as many websites as | please, that is my constitutional right.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have NOT violated Plaintiffs Constitutional or Lawful Rights.
Plaintif has] o e

14
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el atn ool io-to-Hae by e A =

Larham-Act Doosnot Seom-to-Be-a-Cause-of-Astion: Nevada State Laws do not have
jurisdiction over my domain names, nor my blogs, nor my First Amendment Rights.

Venue and Jurisdiction is Improper. 1Fobjeetto-District-oF-Nevada-having-Juricdiction-averthis
matter

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Jurisdiction

|, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox OBJECT to District of Nevada having Jurisdiction over my
blegs, my rights, my domain names, my constitutional rights and Plaintiff's allegations in this
matter.

any-way- |, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox do not own any blogspot blog, those are owned
by GOOGLE, | am a blog author, exercising my First Amendment Rights and do not own
blogspot in any way.

Regarding 22.) Elict Bernstein is NOT a Proxy, nor has EVER been a proxy of any kind in regard
to Crystal Cox and has every legal right to own MarcJRandazza.com, FuckMarcRandazza.com,
MarcRandazzaSucks.com, and MarcRandazzalsALyingAsshole.com. Plaintiff's name or last
name is NOT a household name and Plaintiff has no Trademark on these Names, period.

There is no way that FuckMarcRandazza.com, MarcRandazzaSucks.com, and
MarcRandazzals ALyingAsshole.com could be confusingly similar to Randazza Legal Groups
Blog or Website. They are obvious gripe sites, critical sites, against Plaintiff and no reasonable
reader would confuse them with Plaintiff's commercial blog or website in ANY way.

15
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Defendant Crystal Cox has a Legal Right to operate / own all domain names listed in number
20.) of this complaint, and none would be confused as to be Plaintiffs commercial site.

There is absolutely no way that a reasonable reader or a neutral Jury would ever see
MarcRandazzSucks.com, FuckMarcRandazza.com, HypocriteMarcRandazza.com,
TrollMarcRandazza.com, MarcRandazzaisALyingingAsshole.com,

Randazzal egalGroupSucks.com, as a “confusing” or similar tradename. There is no way that
those domain names would cause confusion as to the source and origin of the Services.

There is no way whatsoever that there is “likely to cause confusion as to the source and origin”
of “services” in regard to these and other domain names in connection with this case:
MarcRandazzSucks.com, FuckMarcRandazza.com, HypocriteMarcRandazza.com,
TroIIMarcRandazza com, MarcRandazzalsALylngmgAsshole com. Fhere-isa-Clear;

Blewere.—aershms—MEmOrThere is no Trademark or “Mark” Vsolataon and NO Reader would
assume that | am trying to lure them in to sell a similar, commercial product or service. s
Sbvious, B I onfusi SirmilarinANY

No domain name owned or ever purchased by Defendant Cox, is infringing on any Trademark
that Plaintiff has, in any way.

Regardmg 24) and 26) Piauntlff does not have common iaw rlghts to the name Randazza. Ardif

Marc Randazza goes by the Trade name “Marco Randazza” as his oniine Persona. Not Marc
Randazza. Plaintiff has NO Trademark on the name “Randazza” or "“Marc Randazza".

Regardlng 28. ) Defendant Crystal Cox has no domain ° enterpnse” Iam Media and—l-am

16
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Plaintiff Marc Randazza advertises as a Domain Expert, and did not own MarcRandazza.com,
my blogs are a public service to expose Plaintiff, make fun of Plaintiff, Parody Plaintiff and warn
the pubiic at large.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Allegation in number 29

Defendant Crystal Cox nor Defendant Eliot Bemstein have ever registered a domain name in
attempt to extort anyone. Defendant Crystai Cox nor Defendant Eliot Bernstein have never had a
criminal compiamt f led against them for extortion, been on trial for extortion nor been conwcted

Thls domain name was never a blog or a site, and the only one who made money from it was
godaddy with the original purchase fee and the ads that Godaddy placed on the parked page.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Allegation in number 30, 31

|, Defendant Crystal Cox DENY the allegation of commercial use. |, Defendant Crystal Cox
nor Defendant Eliot Bernstein have made commercial use of any domain names inthis

compiamt Nor did | sell domain names to a third party %n—Faet—lenaﬁeﬁemd—tebuy

i, Defendant Crystal Cox have made no pay per cI:ck money from said domam names, any
ads on the parked pages were placed by Godaddy and not by Defendant.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox DENY the allegation in number 31). | have NOT used the said
domain name in bad faith, they were used to parody Plaintiff, report on the First
Amendment, Make fun of Plamtlff Criticize Plamtlff Report on Plalntlff and report onmy

17
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Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Allegation in number 32, 33

| Deny allegations of registering a domain name to get Plaintiff to purchase Reputation
Senvices, this is a FALSE Allegation. 1never offered the domain name to Plaintiff EVER. |
refused to sell the domain name to Plaintiff, and never held it as some sort of "ransom” in
any way, period.

My domain names, blogs, were ALWAYS to parody Plaintiff, report on the First
Amendment, Make fun of Plaintiff, Criticize Plaintiff, Report on Plaintiff and report on my
own legal case.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox DENY the allegation in the footnotes of page 9 of this complaint
that i have engaged in ANY extortion scheme. | have NOT EVER engaged in ANY extortion
scheme. | have never extracted money from anyone | report on, nor collected fees for “other
third parties”.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox object fo number 33 state the “clear meaning”.. that is speculative
and not based in ANY fact. | never claimed that | would buy any domain name or post
anything online if Plaintiff did not pay me, this-is-false-and-fraud-onthe souds:

o alatlia - o
- T g A A - H -
£
H

massiver-vindictive-retaliation-campaignagairstme. | bought domain names and started
blogs to report on this story, to report on him, to warn others what he had done to me, to
review his business, to gripe about him, to parody him, to criticize him and in NO way to
Extort him in any way.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have every right to buy and to own the domain name
FuckMarcRandazza.com and MarcRandazzaSucks.com - they were not purchased to
extort nor to flood the internet with untruthful information. They were AGAIN purchased to to
report on this story, to report on Plaintiff, to wam others what he had done to me, to review
his business, to gripe about Plaintiff, to parody him, to criticize him and in NO way to Extort
him in any way.

18
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I, Defendant Crystal Cox never bought a domain name to intimidate Marc Randazza, thatis

Defendant Crystal Cox never bought a domain name to mterfere W|th a witness or to stop
Plamtiff from testifying in ObSIdlan V. Coxs asset probe As—the—meerd—she%l—even-ﬁieé

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have NOT harassed Plaintiff s Family in any way. | have simply
exercised my First Amendment Rights and have spoke out about my grievances with
Plaintiff on keyword rich blogs and domain names. [ have every lawful and constitutional
right to do so.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox Defense Regarding Allegation in number 41, 42

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have not used domain names fo harass and intimidate Plaintiff
nor to harmm his family or his business, as stated above, domain names and blogs were fo
gripe, parody, report on, make fun of and review Plaintiff. | have every constitutional right to
do so.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have never had a blog regarding a Janelle Randazza and do not
even know who that is. | have never had a blog regarding a three year old child, thatis a
FALSE allegation as well.

19
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I, Defendant Crystal Cox never got into the search engines nor had a blog regarding the
“toddler” discussed in number 42.

Regarding Allegations in Number 46.)
Plaintiff Marc Randazza's loss of control over his reputation and goodwill has had NOTHING to

do with Defendant Crystal Cox nor Defendant Eliot Benstein. Plaintiff has not suffered any
damages regarding Defendant Crystal Cox nor Defendant Eliot Bernstein.

Plaintiff has NO Trademark on the Name “Randazza”

a¥a a

ExhibitQ. Defendant, Attorney Marc Randazza had no ™ posted at his blog regarding the
name Marc Randazza as beign trademarked and Plainiff Attorney Marc Randazza had no
Trademark when purchased Defendant Crystal Cox purchased MarcRandazza.com to use as

PR for Defendant Crystal Cox’s highly public First Amendment Case.

Marc Randazza has no common law trademark on his website, he had no Trademark when |
purchased the domain names yetseems-to-have-copvineed-WIRO-that-he-is-the-rightiul-owner

Marc Randazza had no lawful Trademark on the name Marc Randazza at the time Blogger
Crystal Cox purchased Domain Names, nor at the Time iViewit Technology Eliot Bernstein
received Domain Names in Receivership.

20
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Even if Plaintiff Could prove a Trademark, Defendants First Amendment Rights TRUMP
Trademark Rights in this case.

The First Amendment also protects free speech of extreme statements and intentional
exaggeration when it is clear the statements are insincere and done to frustrate the target,
and is not defamation but opinion, satire, or parody.

21
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Pro Se Defendant Crystal L. Coxand Defendant Eliot Bemstein have made no money from
the Selzed Domain names. = -G i octigat :

Pro Se Defendant Crystal L. Cox as every lawful and constitutional right to criticize Plaintiff Marc
Randazza and his Law Firm Randazza Legal Group JHSI—béG&HSG—SpG@GMS—GH@IG&I—BFG

22
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Plaintiff Marc Randazza nor Plaintiff Jennifer Randazza
have a Common Law Trademark.

if such names are Trademarked then it is the responsibility of Godaddy to NOT knowingly take
the money of their clients knowing full well the names will be taken, and that Godaddy will help
the client LOSE the names they pald Godaddy year after year to renew. Gedadéy—Seus-Demmn

Plaintiff Marc Randazza has no federal trademark regarding the name Marc Randazza and in
fact uses MarcoRandazza on his blogs, his twitter account, his youtube account and other online
accounts. Plaintiff Marc Randazza has no legal right to MarcRandazza com nor any of the other
dozens of domaln names and blogs that-th

23
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Marc Randazza is NOT a common household name.
Marc Randazza has no Trademark, Common Law or Other.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal L. Cox and Defendant Eliot Bernstein, had not commercial motives or
"speech” soliciting money in regard to biogs, domains, online media, investigative news blogs in
which exposed, created parody and satire, criticized, reviewed, report on Plaintiff / Counter
Defendant Marc Randazza and his Clients, Co-Conspirators, Counter Defendants.

24
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Blog in th|s case, 8

p}ae-ed%g%eeg%&and—by—@elaaddy-aﬁd—tha%wo Se Defendant Crystai L. Cox and Defendant

Elict Bernstein have no controi over such ads, and are not involved in a commercial endeavor in

REPORTING on Plamtrff Marc Randazza and his Clients, aﬂdﬂpepeptmg-en-t-he—blggest

Plamtlff Marc Randa a has no Trademark on the name Marc Randazza, yetthis-court

26
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Regarding Cause of Action (1) Vieolation of Individual Cyberpiracy
Protections under 15 U.S.C. § 8131;

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox DENIES a Violation of Individual Cyberpiracy Protections under 15
U.S.C. § 8131; Defendant ReAlleges all previous Paragraphs in Full.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox Deny registering infringing domain names.

i, Defendant Crystal Cox Deny registering any domain names associate with Plaintiff with a
specific intent to profit in any way, nor in “bad faith”.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox Deny accusations of atltempting to monetize on Plaintiff's name in any
way.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox Did not register any domain name regarding Plaintiff in attempt to solicit
business of any kind from Plaintiff.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox state that Plaintiff is not entitled to any relief regarding Violation of
Individual Cyberpiracy Protections under 15 U.S.C. § 8131; because there was no damage done
to plaintiff and there was no violation of this law

I, Defendant Crystat Cox did not register any domain name regarding Plaintiff with the intent to
profit and rejected offers to sell domain names. The Here Kitty Kitty, post was a JOKE, no one
would pay 5 Million for a Domain Name such as that, bought just days before and with no value
created. | have NEVER purchased a domain name associated with Plaintiffs name with intent to
sell and profit, proven by my rejection of Plaintiffs offer to buy domain name.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox bought said domain name to review Plaintiff as my attorney, to
reporting on Plaintiff, to blog on Plaintiff, poke fun at Plaintiff, criticize Plaintiff, report on first
amendment cases and making parody blogs about Plaintiff

27
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1, Defendant Crystal Cox bought said domain name in good faith and under my constitutional
rights. And have NOT violated Individual Cyberpiracy Protections under 15 U.S.C. § 8131;

Plaintiff Marc Randazza has no Trademark on the Name Randazza or Marc Randazza.

Defendant Crystal Cox has NOT violated Cyberpiracy Laws
Defendant Crystal Cox Denies Violation of CYBERPIRACY PROTECTIONS
15 U.8.C. § 8131.

Defendant Crystal Cox is NOT in VISLATION OF INDIVIDUAL CYBERPIRACY PROTECTIONS
—15U.S.C. § 8131. Defendant Crystal Cox has not viclated CYBERSQUATTING - 15 U.S.C. §
11256{d). Defendant Crystal Cox has not violated RIGHT OF PUBLICITY — NRS 597.810
COMMON LAW RIGHT OF PUBLICITY, COMMON LAW RIGHT OF INTRUSION UPON
SECLUSION and has not commitied CIVIL CONSPIRACY.

Regarding Cause of Action (2) and (3)
Violation of Individual Cyberpiracy Protection - 15 U.S.C. 8131

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox DENIES a Violation of Individual Cyberpiracy Protection - 15
U.S.C. 8131

Defendant Crystal Cox did not buy said domain names with intent to profit.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox deny allegations of engaging in pervasive link spamming and
cybersquatting against Plaintiff. |, Defendant Crystal Cox was simply reporting on, blogging
about, making fun of, criticizing, reviewing and making parody of Plaintiff.

I, Defendant Crystal Cox did not offer to sell domain names to Plaintiff, in fact | rejected
Plaintiffs offer to buy domain names as the record shows.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox did not offer to repair any damage that | had alleged!y done to
Plaintiff. When l asked Plaintiff for a job, |, Defendant Crystal Cox had not written a word on
my blogs regarding Plaintiff. When Plaintiff attacked me online line, accused me of criminal
activity (Extortion), defamed and attacked me, |, Defendant Crystal Cox used my domain
names to expose Plaintiff, make fun of Plaintiff, and wam others of Plaintiff who had been
my attorney in negotiations regarding Obsidian V. Cox.

28
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I, Defendant Crystal Cox did not instigate a scheme to smear Plaintiff. |, Defendant Crystal
Cox exercised my first amendment right to speak out against Plaintiff, Criticize Plaintiff,
Parody Plaintiff and wam others of his behavior from my personal experience, and to post
tips | received from whistle blowers regarding Plaintiff.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox never engaged in an extortion scheme, nor any other avenue of
profit regarding Plaintiffs alleged “mark”.

|, Defendant Crystal Cox have not damaged Plaintiff s nor violated Individual Cyberpiracy
Protection - 15 U.S.C. 8131, and Plaintiffs are not entitled to relief of any kind.

Regarding Cause of Action (4) (5)
Cvybersquatting under 15 1125(d);

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox DENIES a Violation of "Cybersquattmg under 15 U.S.C. §
1125(d)" Defendant ReAlleges all previous Paragraphs in Full

Domain Names and blogs were not used for commercial purposes, and were NOT purchased with
ANY intent to Profit whatsoever. Defendant has not engaged in Extortion with Plamtiff nor anyone Flse.
Defendant has not been under criminal investigation for Extortion and has not violated Cybersquatting
under 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d).

There is no false designation of Origin, or confusion of any kind to any reasonable reader of these blogs
or sites, or use of said domain names. The Origin is clear that the blog author is criticizing, mocking,
making a parody of, reporting on, and giving their opinion of Plamtiff Marc Randazza and his cases, as
he is a Public Figure.

There is no confusion of similar goods or services offered, no commercial advertising or promotions,
and no misrepresentation in any way that would confuse a reader that my blogs were connected to

Randazzz Legal Group, or a similar product or service.

(d) Plaintiff has no “mark” ownership, has no Trademark on the name Randazza or Marc Randazza.
Defendant Crystal Cox had no bad faith, and no intent to profit from the alleged “mark™.

29
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Phintiff has No Trademark and Defendant has Not “traflicked” in infringng domain names regarding
Plantiff's Trademark. Defendant Crystal Cox has not registered domain names to prevent
Plaintiff from buying said domain names. PlairtifHhad-overa-descade-to-buy

0 - % L P g cHHc T - - -

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox has not registered domain names nor blogs names in bad
faith to profit from Plaintiff s alleged “mark”.

Regarding Cause of Action (6) Right of Publicity - NRS 597.810;

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox DENIES a Violation of "Right of Publicity” - NRS 597.810.
Defendant ReAlleges all previous Paragraphs m Full

Right of Publicity under Nevada Revised Statute 597.810 does not apply to all Internet
activity in all states, this would only apply to those in the State of Nevada viewing my blogs on
Nevada Web Servers.

Defendant Crystal Cox had no unauthorized commercial use of said blogs.
Phintiff has no lawful right to Injunctive Relief Defendant Crystal Cox has First Amendment rights to

own and operate said blogs and domain names. Injunctive Relief is unconstitutional. The Constitution of
the United States Trumps Nevada Revised Statute 597.810.

30
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Regarding Cause of Action (7) Common Law Right of Publicity

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox DENIES a Violation of "Common Law Right of Publicity.
Defendant ReAlleges all previous Paragraphs m Full

I, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox did not registered domain names or blogs to compete
with Plaintiff to my commercial advantage.

| Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox have had no extortion scheme in any way. Plaintiff has no
protected Trademark on the name Randazza or Marc Randazza.

I, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox have never had an unlawful enterprise of ANY kind.

|, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox have never had a financial gain regarding Plaintiffs name.

egarding C of Actio mmon Law Right

of Intrusion Upon Seclusion;

(Please Note Complaint Says Cause of Action Sixth, However there is already a Cause of
Action 6 and X means 10, yet this is number 8.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox DENIES a Violation of "Common Law Right of Intrusion Upon
Seclusion”. Defendant ReAlleges all previous Paragraphs m Full

|, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox have never posted a picture of Plaintiff's daughter on any blog,
nor have I, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox written a word regarding Plaintiff's daughter or had a
blog regarding Plaintiff's Daughter. Plaintiff, himself gave Forbes Reporter Kashmir Hill pictures
of his daughter and she posted those photos on Forbes, Plaintiff posted photos on his blog of
this child. |, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox did now use the child’s name nor photo in any blog.

Plaintiff Jennifer Randazza has photos online of her fashion, and Plaintiff Marc Randazza has photos of
her on his own blog. ! have name called and reported on Plaintiff jennifer Randazza and have every
constitutional right to do so, and have never done so for commercial reasons.

|, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox have called Plaintiff Jennifer Randazza a Shat, and this was afler
Plaintiff Marc Randazz went on CNN and other publications to defend Rush Limbaugh for calling
Sandra Fiuke a slut, which was, at the time a highly political topic n mainstream media.
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, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox have never used Plaintiffs daughters name in any crusade
to extort Plaintiff or anyone else. Nor have | EVER had a Blog Post naming this child in
ANY way.

Regarding Cause of Action (9) Civil Conspiracy.
Original Complaint Call It XI. Seventh Cause of Action
Page 20, Line 21, Cause of Action
However, the Top of the Complaint Calls it Cause of Action Number 6.

Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox DENIES a Violation of "Civil Conspiracy”. Defendant ReAlleges all
previous Paragraphs in Full.

, Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox have never engaged in any kind of Criminal Conspiracy with
Eliot Bernstein or anyone else ever.

Defendant Crystal Cox and Defendant Eliot Bernstein
are NOT invelved in a Civil Conspiracy.

Defendant Crystal Coxis not involved in a Civil Conspiracy.

Defendant Eliot Bemnstein, to my knowledge is NOT involved in a Civil Conspiracy.

midial ¥

i ien- |, Defendant Crystal Cox have never extorted anyone. 1,
Defendant Crystal Cox did not ask Plaintiff Marc Randazza for money to remove blog posts.
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Plaintiff Marc Randazza offered to buy domain names from Defendant Crystal Cox. Beferdant

Crystal Cexrefusedas the-Exhibits-to-this- Complaint-Show-
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Defendant Crystal Cox has NOT been involved in any conspiracy against Plaintiff Marc
Randazza. rrast-RlairifMarcRandazza bas-beenin -G i
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Defendant Crystal Cox’s Independent Investigative Blogger, blogs are solely owned and operated
by Defendant Crystal Cox, with the exception of other news entries / posts by journalists /
investigative bloggers from time to time, including fult time investigative blogger Michael
Spreadbury posts. Defendant Eliot Bernstein has never, ever posted, written on Defendant
Crystal Cox’s blogs.

Defendant Eliot Bernstein is not a proxy, was never engaged in any cyberfly activity and is the
rightful owner of domain names stolen in conspiracy with this court, conspiracy with Godaddy
inc., Bob Parsons and Plaintiff Marc Randazza.

Defendant Elict Bernstein agreed to assume Domain Names in lieu of debt because many of the
domain namaes are evidentiary links in his Federal RICO and ANTITRUST lawsuit, to
Whistleblower Christine C. Anderson and ongoing Federal Investigations. And these domain
names assumed by Defendant Eliot Bernstein in receivership are also used in State, Federal,
and International Criminal Complaints as Exhibits.

Defendant Eliot Bernstein is not responsible for content on the blogs of Defendant Crystal Cox
and received ownership of domain names through receivership, due to a debt owed by
Defendant Crystal Cox to Defendant Eliot Bernstein of which the Obsidian V. Cox court records,
deposmons and documents clearly show. PEamt#f—Mam—Randaz—za—has—aeteém«sﬂmnal
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Defendant Crystal L. Cox has NOT acted in an online harassment campaign. Defendant
Crystal L. Cox has reported on Plaintiff Marc Randazza. Defendant Crystal L. Cox has posted
tips, personal experience, parody, reviews and information regarding Plaintiff Marc Randazza.
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de-as-he-told-me-do-de. |, Crystal Cox, NEVER, EVER "offered to remove the content if
Randazza paid her enough”, i
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Defendant Crystal L. Cox has never extorted Plaintiff Marc Randazza.

Defendant Crystal L. Cox has never received money from Plaintiff Marc Randazza nor has
Defendant Crystal L. Cox demanded money from Plaintiff Marc Randazza nor threatened any
action if Plaintiff Marc Randazza did not pay Defendant Crystal L. Cox,

Defendant Crystal L. Cox has not engaged in cybersquattmg and spammlng Plaintiff Marc

Defendant Crystal L. Cox did NOT Register MarcRandazza.com to Extort Plaintiff Marc
Randazza nor did Defendant Crystal L. Cox demand money from Plaintiff Marc Randazza.
Defendant Crystal |.. Cox bought MarcRandazza.com to do PR on her own legal case.

Defendant Crystal L. Cox did not buy Domain Names regarding the name “Randazza” for any
commercial reason, nor did Defendant Crystal L. Cox place pay per click ads or receive pay per
click ad money. Godaddy inc. Placed Ads and Received money for those ads.

Defendant Crystal L. Cox never offer to clean up the reputation of Plaintiff Marc Randazza.

Defendant Crystal L. Cox dld not buy domain names to tamper with a witness. Befeﬂdant
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Defendant Crystal L. Cox bought MarcRandazza.me as a Parody, a Satire, as a Joke and
Defendant Crystal L. Cox never offered Plaintiff Marc Randazza the domain name for 5 Million.
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stories-found-strong-n-the-searsh-thatis-the-peintof the INTERNET- It is not some sinister
extortion plot. 1 asked for and I received NO money from Marc Randazza. iN-fast-WIRO-Ranelist
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Defendant Crystal Cox is NOT in Violation of (Violation of Individual Cyberpiracy
Protections -~ 15 U.S.C. § 8131).

Defendant Crystal Cox and Defendant Eliot Bernstein to my my knowledge has not purchased
nor used domains in this complaint to profit.

Defendant Crystal Cox is NOT in Violation of (Cybersquatting — 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d)
Defendant Crystal Cox is NOT in Violation of (Right of Publicity - NRS 597.810)
Plaintiff Marc Randazza has no Common Law Right of Pubiicity

Defendant Crystal Cox is NOT in Violation of (Common Law Intrusion Upon Seclusion)
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l, Defendant Crystai Cox did not buy any domain names, nor start any blog to lntsmldate a
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| have every legal, lawful, fair market place, right to be better at search engine marketing and
ptacement then Marc J. Randazza of Randazza Legal Group.
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I'do not post baseless accusation, | have never done this. | get tips weekly, sometimes daily. |

also do deep research and online investigations and research for my stories. Yes | have my own
unique style, my Independent Product as it is my Blog, my Media, my Soapbox.

MarcRandazza.com was registered by me to do PR on my Case. | never demanded maoney
from Marc Randazza, and | never offered to remove any blog posts for any reason.

As for Calling Marc Randazza’s wife a Slut, well that's my opinion based on Exhibit C, from Marc
Randazza’s own Blog, saying he knocked her up on a drunken tryst and so he may as well

marry her. That was next to a picture of a mixed drink with the subtitle, “where babies really
come from”,

81
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i —Godaddy, the Domain Name registrar had the domain names as pay per
clicks and received any revenue, not me.

My intention was not to “misdirect’ online searches as Plaintiff Marc Randazza suggests, my
intention was to flat out get strong in the search engines and expose Plaintiff Marc Randazza,
share my experience with Marc Randazza and report on Marc Randazza. Not to take his traffic
and make money from i, this is simply not TRUE.

Defendant Eliot Bernstein received Domain Names in receivership in lieu of a Debt, this is well
documented in the court records of Obsidian V. Cox. RartefHhese Domain-Names-were-Demain
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Trademark Issues

Regarding Trademark issues, Defendant, Attorney Marc Randazza uses Marco Randazza as
his Twitter-and YouTube User Name, as weli as his username on his own blog. Defendant,
Attorney Marc Randazza had no ™ posted at his blog regarding the name Marc Randazza as
beign trademarked and Plainiff Attorney Marc Randazza had no Trademark when purchased
Defendant Crystat Cox purchased MarcRandazza.com to use as PR for Defendant Crystal
Cox’s highly public First Amendment Case.

Marc Randazza has no common law trademark on his website, he had no Trademark when !
purchased the domain names yetseems-to-have-convineed WIRO-that-he-is-the-rightiul-owner
Fechnologies-

a¥atm w el a &

ei-and-b =

Marc Randazza had no lawful Trademark on the name Marc Randazza at the time Blogger
Crystal Cox purchased Domain Names, nor at the Time iViewit Technology Eliot Bernstein
received Domain Names in Receivership.

If such names are Trademarked then it is the responsibility of Godaddy to NOT knowingly take
the money of their clients knowing full well the names will be taken, and that Godaddy will help
the client LOSE the names they paid Godaddy year after year to renew. Godaddy Seils Domain
Names that are allegedly Trademarked and those who buy the Names from GoDaddy, are then
Liable, even though they have no knowledge of a Trademark.
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Plaintiff Marc Randazza has no common law trademark, and if this court rules that Plaintiff Marc
Randazza has a common law trademark, then this is only in the state of Neveda.

Plaintiff Marc Randazza has no federai trademark regarding the name Marc Randazza and in

Marc Randazza is NOT a common household name. Marc Randazza has no Trademark.

Because Complainant Marc Randazza has ties to illegal activity, he cannot claim
legitimate rights to his name as a famous mark. The doctrine that plaintiff must come into
a court of equity with "clean hands” is a reflection of the equitable nature of trademark
law. A plaintiff who requests the assistance of a court of equity must not himself be guilty
of inequitable conduct.

Plaintiff Marc Randazza is a High Profile Outspoken, Woman-Hating Lawyer.

Defendant Crystal Cox has every right to make fun of expose ancE speak out against Plaintiff
Marc Randazza Rlainti -

g 3 Defendant Crystai L. Cox
has every nght to blog as much as lwant about Marc Randazza in order to warn the Public
About Plaintiff Marc Randazza and 2% :

Plaintiff Marc Randazza has no right to suppress my review sites, gripe sites and parody sites.
Plaintiff Marc Randazza has no proof of extortion and has falsely accused Defendant Crystal L.
Cox.

Defendant Crystal L. Cox has never offered Marc Randazza to buy any domain names at ANY

85




12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Document 205 Filed 04/15/14 Page 87 of 14086

Case 2




12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Document 205 Filed 04/15/14 Page 88 of 14087

Case 2

87



12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Document 205 Filed 04/15/14 Page 89 of 14088

Case 2




Case 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Document 205 Filed 04/15/14 Page 90 of 14089




Case 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Document 205 Filed 04/15/14 Page 91 of 14@¢




Case 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Document 205 Filed 04/15/14 Page 92 of 14034

The blogs | had were regarding Marc Randazza in a way to warn others what could happen to
them, to expose what has happened surrounding the legal cases Marc Randazza is involved
with, to share my Experience with Attorney Marc Randazza, to be Gripe Sites, to be a Parody
and to make fun of Marc Randazza. Defendant Crystal Cox’s blogs are not, nor have ever been

to solicit money from Marc Randazza rerary-of-his—atterney-buddies-alies—orlynch-meb

fﬁends- | have never asked Marc Randazza for money to remove any blog posting, ner—weuld—l
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have-anincome-from-such-howevertder't make-aiving-this-way- | have never, ever posted
information and asked anyone for money to remove such information.
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free-speech-ights;-deny-me-due-prosess-and-|, Defendant Crystal Cox have every right to

expose, parody, review this hypocritical behavior.
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, defendant Crystal Cox did not buy any domain names, nor start any blog to intimidate a
W|tness info not testlfymg
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| posted a Joke on my blog, with the title here Kitty Kitty, making fun of the domain name
MarcRandazza.me and the WIPO complaints and the massive spectacle Marc Randazza was
making over domain names that he had not bought himself as a domain name expert
(MarcRandazza.com) and making fun of a First Amendment Attorney trying to FORCEFULLY
take away my First Amendment Rights. | made a joke of Selling it for $5 Million, however, |,
Defendant Crystal Cox, have every rlght to sell any domain name for any price | want to —yet

SECONDLY MarcRandazza.me never, EVER had any content, any “exploitation of work”.
MarcRandazza.me was parked at Godaddy as the register shows and Gedaddy placed ads on
the domain name MarcRandazza.me. |, Defendant Crystal Cox never published anything on that

domaln name, yet Upon my Knowledge and Behef Judge-GdeHa-NavaFFehas—meﬁeweHe—s-tate

Plaintiff Marc Randazza should not have special rights and privileges because he is an Attorney.
Plaintiff Marc Randazza should not have greater First Amendment rights than those he sues.
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|, Defendant / Pro Se Litigant / Compiamant Crystal Cox, did NOT use the Domam Names
commercnally, f

|, Defendant / Pro Se Litigant / Complainant Crystal Cox have not engaged in a pattern of
cybersquatting and cyber-extortion nor been convicted of such. 1 have NEVER done this, nor

been gwen a tnal or due process on thlS ACCUSATION ¥elJudge Gleria-Navarro-flat-out-says
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anka )

z I Pro Se Defendant dld
DENY all Clalms of the Complalnt And therefore drd “actually address” the claims. And-as-for
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Laws Specifically Invoked by Defendant Crystal Cox in Her Defense.

Defendant Crystal Cox Specifically Invokes Anti-Slapp Laws, Nevada SLAPP Statutes.
This Lawsuit was filed frivolously and has cost taxpayer and defendants.

Defendant Crystal Cox Specifically Invokes the First Amendment of the United States
Constitution. can be seized, blogs deleted, links broken, and intellectual property taken,
irreparable damage caused. The First Amendment Rights at issue in this case must be
Adjudicated before domain names.

Defendant Crystal Cox Specificaily Invokes the Fourteenth Amendment of the United States
Constitution.

Defendant Crystal Cox Specifically Invokes Anti-Trust Laws, the Sherman Act, Fair Competition
Laws, as Plaintiff is interfering with fair competition with search engine results.

Defendant Crystal Cox Specifically Invokes The Fair Competition Act (FCA), The Sherman |
Antitrust Act (1890), Antitrust Policy and Competition.

Defendant Crystal Cox Specifically Invokes all Freedom of Speech Laws. Freedom of speech is
the political right to communicate one's opinions and ideas.

Defendant Crystal Cox Specifically Invokes Nevada Retraction Laws in her Defense. As Plaintiff
did not ask for a retraction before filing a frivolous and costly lawsuit.
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Defendant Crystal Cox Specifically Invokes ALL Malpractice Laws as Plaintiff was Defendants
Attorney in related matters.

Respectfully Submitted
Investigative Biogger Crystal L. Cox
Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox
Case 2:12-cv-02040-GMN-PAL
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | served the foregoing on: On March 4th, 2013
VIA Electronic Service to the District of Nevada Court

Respectfully Submitied
Investigative Blogger Crystal L. Cox
Pro Se Defendant Crystal Cox
Case 2:12-cv-02040-GMN-PAL
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